
TO: CITY COUNCIL, DATE: DECEMBER 11,2006 
Through: FINANCE COMMITTEE 

FROM: CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: AMENDMENT TO THE SCHEDULE OF TAXES, FEES AND CHARGES 
ESTABLISHING SEXUALLY ORIENTED BUSINESS PERMIT FEES 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the City Council adopt "A RESOLUTION OF THE ClTY 
COUNCIL OF THE C I N  OF PASADENA AMENDING THE SCHEDULE OF TAXES, 
FEES AND CHARGES TO ESTABLISH SEXUALLY ORIENTED BUSINESS PERMIT 
FEES," which is attached hereto. 

BACKGROUND 

At its meeting on December 4, 2006, the City Council approved a new Municipal Code 
Chapter 5.45, to establish licensing and regulation requirements for sexually oriented 
businesses. That new chapter states that fees to cover the cost of processing the 
sexually oriented business permit, and the employee permit, shall be adopted by 
separate resolution. Attached is the Resolution to accomplish that objective. The fees 
established by this action are based on, and do not exceed, the fully allocated costs as 
determined by the cost of service study completed last fiscal year. 
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FISCAL IMPACT 

Applicable fees will be collected from any future applicant for either a sexually oriented 
business permit, or an employee permit. If the attached resolution is adopted, there will 
not be an immediate fiscal impact as a result of the adoption of the new Chapter 5.45. 

Respectfully submitted, // 
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